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NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
FROM: Commissioner Larsen Jay, Chairman

DATE: February 14, 2025

THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION FINANCE COMMITTEE SHALL MEET IN REGULAR
SESSION ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M. IN THE SMALL ASSEMBL Y ROOM

OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 W. MAIN STREET, KNOXVILLE. ALL AGENDA ITEMS
ARE SUBJECT TO VOTE.

NOTE: Those wishing to speak regarding any Finance Committee agenda item can sign up via the
Commission website at commission.knoxcountytn.gov, by emailing commission@knoxcounty.org or calling
the office at 865-215-2534. The deadline to sign up to speak is Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Welcome / Commissioner Larsen Jay, Chair

Roll Call

Amendments to the Agenda

Approval of minutes

Public Forum (4dgenda items only)

FY’25 Summary Report on Knox County Schools / KCS Finance Director, Ron McPherson
FY’25 Summary Report on Knox County Tax Collections & Investments / Trustee, Justin Biggs
FY"25 Summary Report on Knox County / Finance Director, Chris Caldwell

9. Review of Knox County Revenue Sources

10. Discussion item: State Legislation, Financial Bills of Note

11. New Business

12. Upcoming Finance Committee Meetings & Topics

13. Adjourn
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